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REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Good
morning, Committee. Today we are going to
begin our hearings on House Bill 2821 in
your books. Before we start, yesterday the
committee was inundated with paper, and |
know how much time dl of to be sorting
through some of these. | wanted you to know
that what | have doneis| have taken all
the information we have recaived thus far

and I've cataloged it, so that if you dontt

want to have to sort through your papers,

you can come to my office and look through
anything and find anything that weve

addressed so far in an organized fashion.

Our firgt proponent of the bill is

Representative Tony Powell. And Tony, weve
been swearing in people. Would you mind
taking an oath.
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REPRESENTATIVE POWELL:
Absolutely.

TONY POWELL,
cdled as awitness on behaf of the
Committee, was sworn and testified as
follows.
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REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Thank
you, Madam Chairman. | appreciate the
committegs time to give me some time this
morning to talk about this legidation and
also to make afew remarks about what the
committee has heard over the past couple of
days.

At the outset, | want to make some
personal comments about big tobacco and
whether thisis about defending big tobacco
or attacking big tobacco. | had apress
person make a suggestion that | was smply a
defender of big tobacco, and that's not
true. My father died of lung cancer and
throat cancer. In fact, he had to have
quadruple bypass surgery for his heart for
heart disease. He had to have a
tracheotomy. He couldn't talk inthe last
months of hislife. My father was an avid
singer throughout hislife. Heusedto, in
fact, when he was in college, he went to
Notre Dame, and he sang for the Notre Dame
gleeclub. And I remember how heart
breaking it was for my father to lose his
voice. So| am one of the victims of
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smoking. So the suggestion that, well,
somehow I'm just ashield to protect the
tobacco industry couldn't be more false.

I'm not. But | believe thiswhole debate is
redlly about what'sright, and | believe

it's about personal choices. And we can get
into -- | suppose some other day we can have
a debate about the propriety of thewhole
tobacco settlement, whether it was good or
whether it was bad, but that's not redlly
what this debate about istoday.



12 Y ou know, there was one thing my father
13 usedtotel me. Heused to tell me march
14 to your own drummer. | think the reason he
15 told that, he didn't want me to go with the
16 flow. He wanted me to stand up and to do
17 what'sright. And that'swhat I'm doing

18 today. Inthiswhole effort, it's not about
19 palitics or about agendas or about ambition.
20 It'sabout standing up to do what's right.
21 Sometimesthat can be very difficult when
22 youdothat. | mean dl of you know, I'm
23 looking a Lynn Jenkins. Sheand | had a
24 battle about campaign finance last year.
25 You know, that got kind of tough at time.
0005

When we stand up and when we try to do what
we think isright, you know, herein this
body, that's where the clash of ideas hit.
Sometimesit getstough. But that's what
making change, that's what chdlenging the
gtatus quo, that's what challenging the
conventiona wisdom isal about. That's
what I'm trying to do with this bill and

with my whole effort about questioning the
propriety of the fees, the attorney feesin
11 thiscase.

12 Before | tak about my bill, | want to
13 tak about some of the issues you've been
14 graveing about. Y ou've gotten one Side of
15 thedory. I'd liketo suggest a different

16 pointed of view or asthey say the rest of
17 thedory. I'm an atorney as| think most
18 of you. I'm adefenselawyer. I'man

19 atorney of counsd with the firm of Martin
20 church hill in Wichita. We're a defense

21 firm. I've been proud to practice in that

22 firm for dmogt ten years. So | know a

23 little bit about the lega process and how
24 that works. | know alittle bit about the
25 obligation of lawyers| think to act
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1 ethicdly. | think | know alittle bit

2 about the obligation of lawyersto act with

3 asensethat what they do doesn't have an

4 appearance of impropriety, and | haveto
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tell you I'm very concerned about some of
the things with al due respect that the
Generd and her office has donein this
whole &ffair.
Let metdk alittle bit about the
records issue, because | know that has been
asource of contention in this committee
about producing records, about whether
certain records were available to this
committee. | guess what bothered me the
most yesterday and what | thought was redlly
appdling was the fact that the Generd's
office didn't maintain or discarded
important correspondence and important
records showing the discussions and drafts
of contracts that her office had with the
Hutton and Hutton law firm. Now, | could
perhaps understand that if this case was not
an important case, but by her own admission,
thiswas the biggest case in Kansas history.
| mean probably the biggest casein the
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history of theworld. She didn't keep dll
her documentation for thiscase? | find
that very troubling. 1 think this committee
should, too. Now, | can only conclude since
| don't think you can argue that it wasn't
important, | can only conclude that they
didn't want to keep those records. Now,
there was some suggestion that, well, we
just don't have room to keep al those
records. Let metell you something. Most
law firms, you can go by a scanner | think
for 80 bucks, and you can scan documents on
to CD's. You don't have to store the paper.
You can put it on CD's and it doesn't take
al tha much space at dl. Sol just think
it'sirresponsble, | think it's negligent
on the part of her office to not have kept
those records, particularly someone who
under the law is charged with enforcing our
open records law. We are having abig
debate about that thisyear. | think that
ought to very much disturb this committee.
Let metak alittle bit about the



24 choice of Entz and Chanay. You heard dl
25 thearguments. I'd like to make afew
0008

comments about that. First of dl, | don't
want to run down that law firm. They aea
good law firm. In fact, some of the work
thet they do isactudly very smilar to the
work that our law firm does. Weve had
asociaion with them in terms of

representing nursing homes around the State.
We represent -- our law firm represents some
of the largest nursang homesin the State of
Kansas and we do some health carelaw. My
particular specidty is employment law which

I know Jeff Chanay does some of and so does
Stu Entz. | don't want to degrade them as
14 attorneys, but our law firm would never hold
15 ourselves out to be experts nor do | think
16 wewould think it wise to undertake a case
17 such asthison behdf of the state, because
18 we would know that we wouldn't be the best
19 choicefor that job. And | can understand
20 when alot of money, the possihility of a
21 huge fee might cloud your judgment, but |
22 think the suggestion thet thisfirm, this
23 locd counsd and this firm was somehow the
24 best firm for thejob, I'm sorry. | can't
25 agreewiththat. | want to addressthis
0009

1 point about, well, thiswas arisky venture.

2 You know, they were doing me afavor,

3 according to the Generd. | think it's

4 interesting back in '97 Jeff Chanay himsdlf

5 was quoted by the Harris News Service when
6

7
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they decided to take the case, he said he
thought the state would make arecovery in
ninefigures, in the hundreds of millions of
dollars when they took the case. That

10 doesn't sound to me like they thought it was

11 arisky venture. Inaddition, and I've

12 taked to anumber of trid attorneys,

13 plantiff'slawyers, and not just the Hutton

14 firm, I've talked to others | know as &b

15 atorney that I've encountered in my

16 professond life. They will tdl you the
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biggest risk any plantiff'sfirm takesin

any contingency fee case is the payment of
the expenses. It's fronting the expenses.
That's where the cogt, the immediate cost of
acase that's taken under contingency is
born by alaw firm. When they dart that
lawsuit, there is dl the costs associated
with the discovery, with the travel, with
deposing witnesses, Interrogatories, al
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those kind of things. That's where the cost
of alawsuit comesin. But thefact isthe
Entz and Chanay firm never had to bear those
expenses. The nationa lawyersin this case
bore the expenses. They had no risk in this
case. Therewasnorisk. In addition,
their role aslocd counsd, and again I'll
quote Jeff Chanay in his satements that he
meade to the pogt audit, normally local
counsel smply makes sure that out of state
lead counsel complies with Kansas law and
gives the judge a chance to see afamiliar
face in the courtroom and smply filesthe
pleadings as they come in from the lead
counsd. Sothereisno -- they weren't
looking a a huge investment when they took
this case in terms of time and resources to
have to do the research in thiscase to
discover the theories of the clam. That
was done for them by nationd counsd in
thiscase. And so with al due respect, |
think thelr risk was incredibly, incredibly
sndl inthiscase.
The other thing | want to respond to is

the argument by the Generd that says the
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post audit committee looked at this and they
sad | didn't violate the law. 'Y ou know

what folks. Y ou know why she didn't violate
the law, there was no law to break. There
isno law governing the hiring of outsde
counsel. She could have hired her brother.
Thereissamply no law on that. | find that
aopdling. | know thereis an effort anong
mysdf and many othersin this committee to



10 require the competitive bidding of
11 professond serviceslike lawyers, because
12 | think it'simportant for the credibility
13 and for the appearance of acting properly
14 whenwe hire counsd. | think it's
15 dggnificant, though, that the post audit,

16 they didn't haveto say this, but they did

17 say that her actions created the appearance
18 of favoritism. When you look at it

19 honedtly, it certainly looks that way,
20 regardless of what spin after the fact you
21 wantto put onit. | think everyone clearly
22 seesitthat way. | think any fair reading
23 of the Genegrd'sdecisonisthat it is
24 exactly what we suspect it was. Shewas
25 doing afavor for political supporters of
0012

1 her. Shehired afirm, though areputable

2 firm, clearly had experiencein thisares,

3 and she turned down the services of another
4 law firm from Kansas that was naiondly

5 knowninthisarea. Theother point | want
6 tomake. | persondly reviewed the

7 pleadingsin the three cases that werefiled

8 herein Kansas on tobacco. There hasbeen a
9 suggestion, and she's repeated it, made the
10 repested statement that this was a medicate
11 reimbursement case. Now, | inviteyou

12 yourselvesto read the petition. I've read
13 the petition. | read it again this morning.

14 1t over and over and over again talks about
15 fraud, about the failure to warn, about how
16 the tobacco companies lied to the public
17 about the safety and the dangers of their

18 product. Now, folks, in a products

19 liahility case, that's what we cdl atort.

20 That'san injury that Someone causes to you.
21 Andin products ligbility law, atort can be
22 aproduct injuresyou by it was either

23 defectively designed, it was defectively

24 manufactured or they faled to warn you

25 properly about the risk of using that
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1 product that. Redly whenyou bail it al

2 down, yes, they cite consumer protection, a



3 number of other things, but you read through
4 that pleading, and it's unmistakable that

5 thekernd of this case, the kernd of this

6 casewasabout afaluretowarn, afailure

7 totdl the public about the real dangers

8 associated with tobacco. Thewhole

9 controversy about thisjoint defense thing

10 that you've probably heard about and the
11 Liggett lawauit, it was the fight over

12 documents that would have revealed what the
13 tobacco companies were saying internaly
14 about that issue. They were very damaging
15 because they revedled the tobacco companies
16 knew about the dangers of their product and
17 tried to hide them. So that isthe kernd,

18 isthat the crux, that is the basdline,

19 that's where this whole thing comes down to
20 thepoint. That'swhat it was about. Now,
21 the Medicaid clam theory part of this case
22 wasthetheory used to alow the state to
23 recover. See theclam of injury inthis
24 caseisnot normaly held by the sate.
25 Itshdd by individuds. Butin order for
0014
the state to boot strap itsdf into this

case, they had to argue atheory of, well,
because the state incurred costs through
Medicare because of sicknesses and illnesses
resulting from tobacco by Kansans,
therefore, that's how the state should
recover. That was not the basic thrust of
thiscase. So| just think the committee
needs to hear that sde of the Story.
Let me talk about the fees, because

that's what thisisredly dl about. Was

it right, wasit fair, do you think it was
gppropriate. Now, you have in front of you
here, here are al the boxes, these are all

the pleadings in the three cases that the
State of Kansasfiled. These were provided
tous. | had the research department get
these from the attorney generd's office.
These are four boxesright here. | have
personaly gone through the pleadings
persondly. I'vereviewed dl the pleadings
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22 inthiscase persondly. I've pulled out

23 what | regard as the substantive pleadings
24 inthefilefiled by the plantiff'sin this

25 case. That would be, for example, the
0015

memorandum of law and opposition to the
defendant's motion to dismiss, the
memorandums of law dedling with whether the
tobacco companies in the Liggett case should
produce the documents they didn't want to in
thiscase. Those are the seriousissuesin

the case. By way of disclosure, | didn't

put in some of the procedural motions, like
motions for continuances, motions to admit
10 counsd, just the substantive work that

11 would redly take an effort for any lawyer

12 producing that pleading to put some serious
13 work inthere. | aso didn't include some

14 of the attachments to some of those

15 pleadings where they were just copies of the
16 settlement agreement that was very thick.

17 What we came up with isthisright here.

18 Thee arethe plaintiff's pleadingsin the

19 case. Sol ask you, you know, | trust your
20 judgmentinthiscase. | guess| can below
21 hot ar up here. It'sredly uptoyou. |

22 ask you isthisworth $54 million dollars.

23 | have ahard time with that. By way of

24 comparison, the KPERS case, I've talked to
25 thelawyersin KPERS. The pleadingsin that
0016

case would fill aroom, would fill aroom.

Let metell you something else about what
didn't happen in the tobacco cases.

There was no discovery. Therewas no
document production. The tobacco companies
never produced any of these infamous records
asaresult of what the generd clamsto be
abig victory on thisjoint defense, they
didn't produce a single document. There was

no trial date ever set. No witnesses were
ever deposed by our state. That, again, is
in marked contrast to what happened in the
KPERS litigation. Hundreds of witnesses
were deposed. Hundreds of witnesses were
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deposed. Booko discovery was done in that
case. 14 lawsuits were filed in the KPERS
case. Theattorneysin that case are

getting far less money than the atorneysin
this case are getting. Infact, | talked to

one of the lawyerslast night who said, you
know, Tony, we did so much work that our
hourly rate when we look at and they kept
records of how much time they spent, al the
time they spent, they said, you know, our
hourly rate is not going to be that good.
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We are probably going to break even on those
cases. Now, to me, that's a plaintiff's
work doing contingency work earning their
fee. With all due respect, | don't think
the lawyersin this case earned that fee.
Y ou don't have to take my word for it. |
invite you to review the arbitration award
and what they say about what loca counsel
didinthiscase. That arbitration decison
said this whole case was dominated by
nationd counsd. They say in ther
decision that no documents were ever
produced, no discovery was ever undertaken.
That'sthe work in any lawsuit. It'sthe
discovery that's the bulk of thework ina
case. That wasn't done.

In talking with some of the tobacco
lawyers, and | have talked to some of them,
they characterize the Kansas case asaside
show. They would tdll you their Sde of the
dory isthat the Kansas lawsuit had no
impact on the settlement. | guess we can
probably debate that ad nauseam about
whether it did or whether it didnt. It's
hard to know for sure. Thefactisit
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settled before, you know, any of those
documents were produced. But | would call
to your attention to one document, and I'll
have this didributed to you. | just got it
thismorning. It's called the Strategic
Contribution Fund Allocation Committee
report. There are two basic ways the states
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were paid in the settlement. Onewasa
percentage of what the Medicare expenses
were of each date. Every dtate that was
part of the nationa settlement received a
percentage based upon that. Then there was
another fund called the Strategic
Contribution Fund that awarded states
additiona money based upon the work they
did in litigating the case againg tobacco
companies. Let mejust read what their
criteriathat they used. They said the
criteriato be considered by the dlocation
committee in its dlocation decison include
each settling sate's contribution to the
litigation or resolution of state tobacco
litigetion including but not limited to
litigation and/or settlement with tobacco
product manufacturersincluding Liggett
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Myers and its entities. Now, when | talked
to the tobacco companies, they said in
addition to the four lead states such as
Mississppi, Florida, Texas and Minnesota |
believe are the four, they received a huge
amount of money from the settlement.
Missssippi adate roughly the Sze of

Kansss, | believe ther recovery was severd
times what Kansas received. Why? They
aggressively pursued the litigation this

that state. As part of the nationa

settlement, the tobacco lawyers indicated to
me the ate of Washington was aso very
aggressvein their pursuit of the tobacco
companies. They received -- I'll givethis
toyou and | inviteyou to look at it. The
state of Washington received $496,000,000 in
extramoney because of their work pursuing
the tobacco companies. Kansas, on the other
hand, received 159 million dollars. What's
sgnificant dso isthe State of Colorado
which did not hire loca counsd inthis

case, they received more money than we did.
They received 202 million dollars extra So
you may not want to take my word for it. |

0020
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think the numbers say alot about what was
the so-called worth about what Entz and
Chanay provided to this state. | don't
think it was much. I'm sorry. | don't

think it was much. Now, should they get
paid, maybe get paid handsomely for what
they did, sure. But 27 million dollars, no
way. Noway.

Also maybe the secretary could pass
thisout for me. | want you to be the judge
of whether you think those these are fair.
| think that iswhet the bill isal abouit.

That's what you have to come to a judgment
on, iswhether you bdieve the feesin this
case areright. What I'm handing out to you
iISK.SA. 7-121(B). Thefactorsused to be
determined what feesfor lawyersin certain
hedlth care cares, like medicad malpractice
cases. It's based upon the Supreme Court
decision talking about what fees are
reasonable. Look at those factors and judge
for yoursdlf whether you think Entz and
Chanay meets the condition set out here and
whether $27,000,000 really comports with
this. | don't think it does. | don't think
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it does.

Now, you've heard this figure that Entz
and Chanay spent 10,000 hours doing work in
thiscase. That'safigure that hasno
bassinfact. When | talked to the lead
counsd for Philip Morris who represented
them herein Topeka, he said that just in a
guesstimate that he gave me over the phone,
it was highly unlikely he would have spent

half as much time, haf as much time on the
cae. Y, | will tdl you the bulk of the
pleadingsin thisfile right here comes from
the defendantsin the case. They werethe
ones producing the paper. They were the
ones producing the motions to dismiss, for
the motionsto intervene. They were working
hard.

The other thing that | might suggest to
you is| would go back -- I would encourage



20 youto go back and look at what the
21 legidature did, not me, thisis not me
22 taking, what the legidature did in 1998.
23 That'swhen this story first broke was back
24 in1998. What did the legidaturedo in
25 response to when they heard the Entz and
0022
Chanay firm and the lawyers could get 25
percent of our settlement. The legidature
back then and | think it was unanimous said
we think that's an outrage. They in that
proviso, and that appropriations proviso
capped the attorneys fees representing all
counsel at $20,000,000. Soif you wart, |
think, well, 50 percent of 54,000,000,
that's probably even alittle more generous.
So we are not going back on whatever word or
whatever commitments we might have made by
doing that. We made a statement back then
that said, you know, at the very mogt, that
was afigure they thought, give the skiesa
limit kind of afigure and came up with
$20,000,000. So I'd ask you again, does
54,000,000 sound right to you. I'vetaked
to so many people. I've had so many people
cdl me. They aretdking about this a the
rotary clubs. They are talking about this
a the Quawanis clubs. I've got ladiesin
my church caling me. I've got good
Republican business people caling me and
saying they are out raged. | have smokers
25 cdlingme. They have said what have we
0023
gotten out of thisded. Y ou know, the
price of cigarettes has gone up. They are
paying more money as aresult of thiswhole
setlement. But profits for the tobacco
companies, | understand they are up. |
guess big business, big government, they are
winning. | don't know about the red -- the
supposed victims in this thing, I'm not sure
they arewinning. Weve got alot of good
10 intentions and we're going to spend some
11 money to try to do somethings. I'vegot to
12 be honest with you, I'm skepticd. I'm
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13 skeptica. | can't help wonder -- and |

14 havefour kids of my own by theway. |

15 can't help but think but thisis cash over

16 kids. | can't help wondering that.

17 Let'sfindly tak about the bill.

18 It'skind of an afterthought in dl the

19 discussonweve had. It'sredly very
20 smple | think whet they are getting is
21 too much. Sowhen | waslooking at this
22 issue, thefirgt time | heard about this
23 whole settlement and what had gone onin the
24 dtlement islast year when we received a
25 briefing from the attorney genera about the
0024

stlement. What redly disturbed mein the
part of the settlement is the way the ded

was structured. It was structured in such a
way S0 the Generd could come to you and say
the state isn't paying adime. The tobacco
companies are paying al the money. Let me
tell you something, as a defense lawyer,
that's maybe technically true, but in

practica terms, it'snot true. Asa

defendant in a case, when you represent a
client, you have a pot of money that you
make a business decison to say thisis how
much we can afford to pay. Sometimes what
you do isyou bribe the lawyers on the other
side. Y ou know what you do, you give them
-- throw some money at them to get them to
settle the case. That's what was done here.
They set aside a separate pot of money
totaly unaccountable to the legidature,

can't get at it through open records or
anything like that and say we're going to

set aside a pot of money, and welll pay the
lawyersdirectly. Everyonewill say, hey,

the sate ain't paying adime. That's how
25 they helped get thisthing settled to do
0025

1 tha. Theattorneysin this case could get

2 paid free from interference from us because
3 they know darn good and well what would have
4 happened. Canyou imagineif they had not

5 done this and we had gotten our money, we
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6 would bein court right now fighting them
7 over the attorney fees. Because wed be
8 outraged over the fact the amount of money
9 they were going to get. We would have
10 rightly saidit'snot right. It's not
11 right. Sowhen | looked at this, | said,
12 gosh, the way they have structured this
13 ded, wecan't get at it. | don't know how
14 wecan get a thismoney. Thisisnot
15 right. The other interegting thing isthey
16 have aconfidentidity provison in there.
17 We cant find out the truth. We can only
18 get what they arewilling to tdll usor by
19 subpoena, which | think this committee or
20 some other committee ought to get to find
21 out what was the record in front of the
22 ahitration pand. What did the Generd
23 say? What did the other witnessesin the
24 ahitration panel have to say about this
25 fee? Obvioudy the arbitration panel has
0026
anopinion. | think this committee, | think
this legidature, we're the only ones that
represent the public in thisthing, not the
arbitration pandl. We ought to have a say
in whether that isright or not. So as|
looked at it, the only way | could seeto
get this money is through the tax code. |1
will tdl you, I'll be honest with you, I'm
not entirely comfortable with that approach,
but | see no other way that we can get a
thismoney. So we're using the tax code,
but I'l tell you it isnot atax bill in
the true sense of theword. Thisisa
recoupment bill. Thisisgetting the
taxpayer's money back so we as their
representatives can make better judgments
about what that money should go for, to
ether giveit back to them, to help fund
some of the other initiatives that | know
many people care about. That's whose money
itis. It'sthetaxpayer's money. My hill
smply doesistax the attorney's fees at 50
percent. According to the adviser's office,
that's the most we can do and be
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congtitutional. The advisor assured me and
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| talked to other people thishill is
conditutiond. 1t wouldn't shock me next
week well get an attorney genera's opinion
saying it's not condtitutional. That's

okay. The other assurance | want to give
you, thisis part of the conversation | had
with the KPERS lawyer, my intent is not to
tax the KPERS attorneysin this matter.
Weve tried to set the date at such a place
where they would not be affected. If we
have to make another change to that, |
certainly would urge this committee to do
that. It'snot my intent to do that.

That's redly what thisis al about. |

will get to you the strategic contribution
fund. | dso have astack here of just

press clippings about this whole issue that
occurred over the past couple of years. 1'd
invite you to review those pleadings and see
what the newspapers are saying abouit dl
thisissuein the past. Don't just take my
word for it. Madam Chairman, I'll be happy
to stand for questions.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Arethere

questions of Representative Powel|?
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Representative Gatewood.

REPRESENTATIVE GATEWOOD: Thank
you, Madam Chairman. Representative Powell
you asked us to be the judge and stated the
bill iskind of an afterthought. The courts
have dready decided who islibd in this
tobacco case. An arbitrary board has
decided the fees that the counsel would
receive. Arewe here asan appellaeto
those decisions or are we hear to listen to
atax bill.

REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: | think
when you make your decision about whether
you agree with my tax bill or whether you
think it's good policy to passthat tax
bill, I think as part of your judgment, you

need to make a decision in your own mind
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about whether you think the attorney fees
received by Entz and Chanay isright. |
think that's the basis by which you should
make your decison. I've given you
guidelines from statute that can help you
make that decison. 1'm not satisfied with
what | would call aprivate star chamber
meaking thisdecison. I'm not. | think the
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people ought to decide. Ultimatdly, that's
who the client is. Werethe client. We
ought to have the right to decide whether
that isfair or not, not some private star
chamber.
REPRESENTATIVE GATEWOOD: Sothe
answer would be more as an appellate to
those decisions.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Sure, if
you want to phrase it that way.
REPRESENTATIVE GATEWOOD: Will
the nationa counsdl's settlement be
affected by thishill.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: | don't
know the answer to that question. Possibly.
REPRESENTATIVE GATEWOOD: Why is
it so relevant who received the casein
regards to the tax hill?
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Itis
relevant because as you look at the figures
-- asthefactors there, it relates to the
abilities of the firm and whether they have
expertiseinthisarea. That'swhy | think
that's relevant.
REPRESENTATIVE GATEWOOD: Soif
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Hutton and Hutton had recelved the case,
would we dill be hearing this tax bill.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: It would

depend on how much work they had done. They
told meif they had gotten in on the case,

they could have gotten alot more money for

the sate. After meeting them and talking

with them, they would have pursued this case
with far greater vigor than what the counsd

in this case actudly did.
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REPRESENTATIVE GATEWOOD: That's

what you perceive. That's not afact.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: That'smy
opinion.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
Representative Ray.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Will this
bill gpply to everyone &fter the effective
date?
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Yes.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Maybel just
didnt read it. Isthere athreshold amount
that it kicks in, a certain amount of
dollars or a percentage.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: No. The
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reason | didn't do that, if | could have
donethat, if the committee wants to
approach it that way we can. Y ou could
gpproach it from, well, any amount under
let's say 500,000 or amillion, for example,
is not taxed at a higher rate and everything
abovethat istaxed at a 99 percent rate
perhaps. I'm not surethat is

condtitutiond. | don't know. | havent
talked about that approach. | approached it
from a 50 percent overdl figureasa
condtitutiona way to try to get some of
thismoney back. But I'm not wetted to the
particulars of the language that's drafted
inthebill. It'sjust one way to get at

it. If you guyslook at it more carefully

and study it more and come up with a better
formulatodoit, | amdl ears. I'm

perfectly willing to support a different
approach to that.

REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Under the
bill, if an attorney's fee was $1,000, they
would have to pay a 50 percent tax.

REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: That's
correct.
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REPRESENTATIVE RAY: You
mentioned that you would be basing alot on
whether they earned the money. Who makes
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the judgment on whether or not they earned.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: 1 think

as| dated to Representative Gatewood, you

need to make that judgment.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: You mean

every atorney'sfee will haveto run

through the tax committee.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: No. I'm

saying in this case | think you should make

the judgment about whether it'sfair or not.

Y ou see, part of the difficulty in writing

thishill isyou can't write atax bill thet

appliesjust to Entz and Chanay. That's not

conditutiona. So you've got to write a

bill that technicaly would gpply to a

broader class though in actudity would not.

That's the nuances of drafting the bill and

the difficulty in drafting abill. That's

why I'm saying to you I'm not wetted to the

particulars of the draft of the bill. If

you can come up with abetter way to do it,

| would invite you to do that. | don't want
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to be hemmed in on my particular approach.
I'm just saying | think we should get alot
of thismoney back. Theonly way | can
figure out how to do it is through the tax
code. How we specificaly do that, | leave
that up to you.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Weél, | was
just trying to understand the bill itself.
| didn't quite understand the answer. If it
would pass, then every attorney's fee that
Kansas pays would have to come through this
committee for ajudgment on whether or not
50 percent.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: No.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Let'slook
at the language for just aminute. | think
we're having confuson. Look at line 11,
folks, on the back page of the draft. It
saysthereis here by imposed atax upon the
grossincome of ataxpayer derived. Okay.
The tobacco settlement was unique in that
al the money in this case came from
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taxpayers. | know of no other lega
Stuation where the money paid to attorneys
is derived from taxpayers, isthere? Do
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you know of any, Tony? Thisisataxpayer
derived from attorneys fees for
representation of a state awarded pursuant
to the provisons of any settlement
agreement. So you have to have arrived
attitude a settlement.

REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Madam
Chairman, | would invite the advisor. He
can probably explain it the best since he
drafted it asto what it does.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay.
Don.

THE SPEAKER: What this bill does
what this bill doesvery smply isimpose a
50 percent tax on the gross income of any
taxpayer derived from a settlement agreement
entered into with this state and any private
entity as aresult of representation of the
state by an attorney. That's what it does.

REPRESENTATIVEWAGLE: You have
to have represented the statement.

THE SPEAKER: Right. Asan
attorney, and 50 percent of the feeswill be
taxed.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: On
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taxpayer derived. | waswrong.
THE SPEAKER: Thetaxpayer isthe
attorney.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay. Of
any settlement agreement entered into and
then therés adate certain. Tony. Do you
have any opposition to on line 13 putting in
after the words provison of any settlement,
can we put in there the words nationd which
means it would have to be anationd.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: That
would narrow the focus of the bill even
further. That would even more definitdy
exclude KPERS, the KPERS litigation. It was
not anationa undertaking. If you did



16 that, that would further narrow the spoke.
17 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Don, would
18 you spesak to the fact of putting in the word
19 nationa settlement.
20 THE SPEAKER: | think that's
21 possible. The cavedt isthe narrower the
22 gpplication, a greater likelihood exists we
23 may have an equd protection problem. So
24 everytime you narrow it, that likelihood
25 increases. The samething with regard to
0036
1 thresholds. Inline 11 after grossincome,
2 you could put in athreshold, you know,
3 grossincome exceeding $1,000,000 or
4 whatever you wanted to do.
5 REPRESENTATIVEWAGLE: Theresa
6 lot of questions. Representative Aurand.
7 REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Yeah,
8 jugtonthis Isit bad or good or
9 indifferent to make the charge on attorneys
10 fees, could aguy make them on contingent
11 attorney feesingtead of just straight
12 contracting.
13 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Doesthat
14 further narrow the scope, don, to make it on
15 contingency fees.
16 THE SPEAKER: Y ou mean the income
17 derived must be based on a contingency fee
18 rather than aflat.
19 REPRESENTATIVEWAGLE: Wecdl it
20 atorney fees. Would it further narrow the
21 scope, would it questionably be
22 conditutiond if you put it on contingency
23 derived fees.
24 THE SPEAKER: No, but no more
25 than any other limitation you put on here.
0037
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: But wedo
want to be careful if we passabhill, it
will be hed up in acourt of law.
THE SPEAKER: | would think you
would.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay.
Representative Ray, you were asking
questions. Did you get your questions
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answered.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: | just have
onemoreif | may. It saysonline 17 and
18 of page 2, derived from sources in Kansas
K we say that this money was derived from
sourcesin Kansas? | thought it came out
of tobacco companies.
THE SPEAKER: | think the
settlement agreement with the state was
consummeated findly in thisgate. | think
everything that arises from that is Kansas
sourced income.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Okay. Thank
you. Thank you, Madam Chairman.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay.
Representative Sharp.
REPRESENTATIVE SHARP:. Thank you
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Representative Powell. | know you've sat on
tax committees many more yearsthan | have.
Certainly, | don't know dl that thereisto
know. | would like to either ask you or
Shirley to explain something to me about
taxation asthis bill would apply. If
attorneys were going to get a settlement,
they are taxed a a certain percent anyway,
correct? Some of this taxation would be
not on gross but actudly after expenses,
correct. So before they are even taxed that
way, they are going to be taxed gross 50
percent, then taxed again.
THE SPEAKER: Thisisin addition
to the ordinary income.
REPRESENTATIVE SHARP. Soweare
taxing and taxing.
THE SPEAKER: Thisisasurtax.
REPRESENTATIVE SHARP. A surtax.
THE SPEAKER: Inline 10, it says
in addition to the tax otherwise imposed
pursuant to this section which isthe
ordinary income tax which isanet income
tax.
REPRESENTATIVE SHARP. Right.

0039
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Okay. Thank you for that clarification.
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THE SPEAKER: Doubletaxationis
avoided by giving a credit to this gross
income tax of the amount of tax you paid
under the ordinary income tax.

REPRESENTATIVE SHARP: Okay.
That's how | wondered. Thank you. Thank

you Don, thank you Tony.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Now you
pay under ordinary income taxes deducted in
order to arrive at the gross 50 percent.

THE SPEAKER: Y ou determine your
tax on your gross income and subtract dollar
for dollar the ordinary income tax. That
will be your tax bill.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: It would
not be more than 50 percent.

THE SPEAKER: 50 percent of your
grossincomeistax. A credit tothat is
whatever you paid under the ordinary income
tax law on your net income.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay.
Representative Flora.

REPRESENTATIVE FLORA: Thank
you, Madam Chair. And what isthetax, just
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for darification, what is the rate on the
ordinary tax that they would be taxed.
THE SPEAKER: The rate would be

-- it depends on the filing Satus. On page

1 there, you can see what the rates are
probably be 7.75 percent on the ordinary
income. That is net income, after dl
deductions, persond exemption, et cetera.

REPRESENTATIVE FLORA: Sodowe
have an estimation of how much money this
would bring in to the state, Tony, Shirley?
MS. SICILIAN: Yes, wedo. Wedo

have afiscd note. Weve estimated that
assuming that the KPERS settlement is
captured under the bill, the fiscal impact

isat least 84 millionin fiscal year 2001.

.9 million would be due to the terms of the
tobacco litigation. Nearly every state

agency does hire outside counsd at onetime
or another. We have not tried to estimate



21 that. We can continue to work on that.
22 That'swhy we consider the8.4to bea
23 minimum number.
24 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Now,
25 Shirley, why did you include KPERS in here
0041
when the date specific isarrived at after
December 31<t -- entered into after January
1st of '97?

MS. SICILIAN: | understand.
That would be the key date. If the KPERS
settlement agreement were entered into
before that date, then we need to take it
out, an the fiscal impacted would be a
minimum of .9. Our underganding was the
settlement agreement could be considered to
11 beentered into after that. Just to be
12 clear, | understand you've been in contact
13 with KPERS. We will try to make sure that
14 we're correct about this.
15 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
16 Representative Powdll, do you understand
17 that this agreement was entered into on the
18 date that the arbitration pand gave usthis
19 decision which was -- isthere anyway --
20 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: The
21 nationa tobacco settlement agreement was
22 entered into in | think November of '99 --
23 98, excuse me. At ward, of course, of the
24 panel wasin November of '99. Soit's
25 clearly after the effective date that'sin
0042
1 thebill. KPERS, itwasmy intent todo a
2 date that would not affect KPERS, but soon
3 enough it would impact the tobacco. | may
4 beoff onthedate. But that was my intent.
5 If that dateis not right, | would certainly
6
7
8
9
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encourage the committee to change that date.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay.
Well need to look into that.
Representative Edmonds.
10 REPRESENTATIVE EDMONDS: No thank
11 you.
12 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
13 Representative Tomlinson.
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REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON:
Counsdor, | like that word. Better than
representative. | do have a couple
questionsthat are legd in nature and |
plead ignorance because | am not an
attorney. Thefirg oneisl actudly
thought | understood the bill better before
people sarted explaining it. My problem
now iswouldn't an attorney represent the
date even with the word nationd in there
that was maybe representing the state in a
workers comp claim or case with a nationa
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company, wouldn't they have some difficulty.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: It'shad
to see -- it's hard to imagine that
particular instance that you're talking
about. 1t would affect with the suggestion
that the Chairman has made, any nationd
settlement that the state would hire
attorneys for contingency feeon a
contingency basisis the other change that
the Chairman suggested, any casein the
future would be taxed.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: How
about a firearm's settlement.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: If the
State of Kansas undergoes anational case
againg the gun manufacturers and does
smilar to what the tobacco case did, those
attorney fees hired by the state would be
impacted by the bill. That's correct.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: My
understanding of the equa protection
clause, now, I'm going to test my school
teacher knowledge againg the attorney.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: You
probably know it better than me.
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REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: |
don't. My understanding is the reason we
have to be careful here is because under the
equd protection clause, we can't pass atax
law that taxes me specificdly, my
crankiness or any other reason.
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REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: That's
right.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: | have
equd protection. If we passthis
legidation, were going to wind up in
federal court, aren't we.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: You bet.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: When
we do wind up in federd court, legidative
intent will be part of the issue with equa
protection.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Sure, but
legidative intent is primarily derived from
the wordsin the statute. That's where the
courts look first.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: |
undergtand that. Y ou're asmart attorney.
Wouldn't you if you were on the other Sde
subpoena the proceedings in this committee
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to ded with legidative intent.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Sure.
Y ou know, the lawyers on the Entz and Chanay
would probably go to court to strike this
law down if we passit, would argue this
bill -- this legidation was designed to get
us. Therefore, it'saviolation of the
equal protection clause and the court, you
ought to throw it out. That will be the
argument. | think wevetried toword it in
away that's not going to hold water, but
that will be the argument, absolutely.
Y ou'reright on point.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: And
these proceedings will be a part of that.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: That's
correct.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: Okay.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
Representative Wilk.
REPRESENTATIVE WILK: Thank you,
Madam Chair. Representative Tomlinson, if
it happensto end up in court, you will be
onrecord. My questionisfor Advisor
Hayward. | share some of Representative
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Tomlinson's confusion. AsK you to brush off
your history book. | believe | worked with
you back in 1993 when we did the -- or '94
when we did the military retirement
settlement issue. The way thishill is
drafted today, won't those attorney fees --
this bill would gpply to those fees.

THE SPEAKER: | beieve we would
have captured 50 percent of them.

REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Notif we
added the words nationa settlement.

THE SPEAKER: That's presuming
the present language.

REPRESENTATIVE WILK: | wanted to
get ahandle on that. What about, again,
under the current language, the lawsuit we
have with Colorado. | don't know if there
isany money involved in that or not.
Certainly the state has paid, that'sa
contract, o would those fees also fall
under the jurisdiction of this bill.

A. If that settlement occurs after
this particular date, the attorney fees
involved would be, again, subject to this.
I'd like to say one other thing with regard
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to equal protection. States are granted
great latitude by U.S. Supreme Court with
regard to discriminating in the tax code.
Thetest isif thereisarationd basisfor
that discrimination.
REPRESENTATIVE WILK: Thank you.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Don, if we
added the word nationa which wasthe
retiree's and the water would not be taxed
under this language.
THE SPEAKER: That's correct.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Water
would not be taxed.
THE SPEAKER: Thewater isa
Kansas suit. That's correct.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
Representative Howell.
REPRESENTATIVE HOWELL: Thank



19 you, Madam Chairman. Tony, I'm trying to
20 understand alittle bit about how this
21 lawsuit was put together and who represented
22 who. Am | correct in my assumption thet the
23 atorneyswere representing dl citizens of
24 Kansas.
25 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Stateof
0048
Kansas wasthe client. That's correct. We
werethe client. The public was the client.
REPRESENTATIVE HOWELL: What good
does it do for members of the public to cal
up alawyer and ask them to proceed in a
particular way? Doesthat not occur?
What if I'm amember of the public and |
don' like how the suitisgoing. Can |
cdl the law firm up and ask them to
represent me differently as atax peril.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: | guess
you could. Quite practically spesking
there, probably not likely to happen to take
that call too serioudy. They redly know
who their bread is buttered by. That is
usudly the person in government who hired
them.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
Representative Aurand.
REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Thank
you, Chairman. With regard to
Representative Tomlinson's question, these
will only show up in federd court if we can
file them so people can find them in three
years. Apparently, that hasn't happened.
0049
Tony, | know one of the things you're trying
to get at most isthe ethicd side of the
payment. | hear -- things I've heard about
asfar as payment lawyers receive on
contingency as compared to what they charge
normaly, three, four, five times as much as
they would on an hourly rate. If | divide
it right, assuming generoudy | guess
ten,000 hours put in, it would be about
10 $2,700 an hour. The attorney general's
11 office charged 150 and 165 which would be 18
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12 timesasmuch. | waswondering if you think
13 the Entz and Chanay firm are 18 times as

14 good lawyers as the attorney genera and her
15 daff.

16 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Wdl, |
17 cantsay. | would say | wouldn't say even

18 Entz and Chanay is worth than much than the
19 generd'slegd abilities.
20 REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Areyou
21 familiar with anything in generd practice
22 when people keep track of their hours, is
23 there acertain part where lawvyersin
24 generd tend to think, okay, thisis beyond
25 what is some of theligtings here asfar as
0050

1 whatisethica? Isthereagenerd rule

2 of thumb or something out there.

3 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Thereis
4 no st number in terms of an hourly rate or

5 evenatotd amount of money that is

6 reasonable or not reasonable. It redly

7 depends upon the circumstances of each case
8 andthe datutethat | gave you redly is

9 theguiddine that would be used by a court

10 to determine whether a particular feeis

11 ressonable. | will tell you the range for

12 lawyersin the State of Kansas at an hourly

13 rate would range probably from $100 to --

14 actudly alot of work for the Sateis at

15 $85 an hour up to around $300 an hour for a
16 qudity firm doing hourly work. So $2,700

17 certanly on itsface would certainly have

18 to make you question whether that's a

19 reasonablefee.

20 REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: One other
21 question | was wondering, the whole idea of
22 kind of the separate pool of money, if you

23 asadefense lawyer have someone suing your
24 dient for amillion dollars and you know

25 somehow they are probably getting 30 percent
0051

1 contingency or something like that, you said

2 something about bribing or encouraging the

3 lawyersto try to get to settle, do you know

4 cases -- have you been able to set up cases



5 where you can pay the other attorneys a
6 separate pot of money? Hasthat happened
7 inother cases.
8 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Yeah,
9 well dothat. WEell do that because the
10 lawyer -- we know that lawyer ison a
11 contingency fee bass. We will know, aso,
12 thelawyer can make the most money on the
13 caseif they don't have to go through al
14 thediscovery, takeit totrid. That costs
15 them money to do dl that work to front the
16 expenses. So, in essence, we throw some
17 money & the lawyer to give an incentive for
18 that lawyer to then settle the case and
19 persuade his client to settle the case.
20 REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: That's
21 what | don't understand. On the other side,
22 what isthe ethicd obligation of alawvyer
23 thatissuing asfar assaying, dl of a
24 sudden, ingtead of taking a pot out of the
25 wholething and thisisasmuch as| can
0052
odt, dl of asudden saying the pot might be
thisbig, if I can get so much on thisside,
well set up two accounts.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL:
Persondly, | think they are obligated to
tel their dient how much they are going to
get. If they were offered such an
arrangement by the opposing side, | think a
lawyer would be ethicaly obligated to tell
10 their dient what the offer from the
11 defendant would be. That's what's
12 interesting about this case. In essence,
13 thelawyers are saying we don't have to tdll
14 you what we're getting paid by the
15 defendantsin the case, because we've got a
16 confidentidity agreement. | think that is
17 kind of amazing mysdf.
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18 REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Thank
19 you.

20 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:

21 Representative Edmonds.

22 REPRESENTATIVE EDMONDS. Thank

23 you, Madam Chair. This subject of hours
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cropped up earlier thisweek. | thought
about it a the time and went on. I'll
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gart with the usud caveat. I'm not an
attorney, but | am a CPA. We do keep track
pretty closely in practice of the time spent
on various times of work because that's how
we bill for it. Y ou've got an hour and 45
minutes in atax return. Y ou're going to
end up putting that on atime sheet some
place and some client is going to get build
for that time. The only client | have that
Isalaw firm uses software that does that
sort of thing for their practice, but they
are not involved in any way, shape or form
inthisgtuation. | don't know whether to
extrapolate from that. Y ou've worked with
a least acouple law firmsin your
experience. Isit the practice in most
firmsto have their partners and employees
and associates keep track of their time for
what they do asit would bein a CPA firm?
We account literaly for every minute,
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL:
Absolutdly. It isacommon practice on most
law firms, including, | might add,
plaintiff's firms who teke caseson a
contingency basis will keep their time.
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Now, when you're a defense lawyer like me
and you are used to hilling your client on
an hourly basis, the reason you keep track
of your timeisobvious. You have to keep
track of your time in order to give you an
idea of what you need to hill your client.
| keep track of my time. In fact, we have
pardegd and sometimes our lega
secretaries will also keep track of some
time on that case. We determine how much
work has been done on that case in order to
present a reasonable and fair bill to our
cient. A plantiff'sfirm will dso
oftentimes keep time records interndly of a
case to help them determine for a couple
reasons, are they making money on the case.
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A lot of timesif aplantiff'sfirmis

spending so many hours on the case, their
hourly rate will dip so low, they'll see

they arelosing money on acase. They dso
will do it internaly to determine how to

divide up the pot, for example. When the

fee comesin, how much will aparticular
lawyer in that firm be entitled to versus
another depending on how much work they do
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onthecase. Soit'svery common even among
plaintiff's attorneys, and they have told me
this, they aso keep hours.
REPRESENTATIVE EDMONDS: Wadll, if
| were asked to tell you how many hours|
spent on a particular client'sin the last
year, it would be a matter of basicaly
footing acolumn to tell you that. | assume
if I had areason to ask you how much time
you spent on a particular client, you could
do something Smilar in your medica
practice.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Our gtaff
and our law firm can produce pretty easly
an entirelift of thework I've done on
every angle case for every different client
over the past year, in fact over the past
previous years. It'sal done by computer.
We enter our time in acomputer. It'sdl
kept very smply. It's very easy to produce
those records in any qudlity law firm could
do that.
REPRESENTATIVE EDMONDS: Isthis
true whether you're defending the client or
whether you're the plaintiff in the case.
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REPRESENTATIVE POWELL:
Absolutdly.

REPRESENTATIVE EDMONDS:
Redidticaly if that's the practice, what
I'm hearing you say thet is the standard of
practice, then | would expect any firm to be
ableto do that if they were sufficient legp
inclined.

REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: | would
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strongly suspect Entz and Chanay has such a
system and could easily produce the time
that they spent in this case if they had

smply chosen to do so.

REPRESENTATIVE EDMONDS: That was
the topic that came up. | found it
interesting. | appreciate your
observations. Thank you very much. Thank
you, Madam Chair.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
Representative Gregory.

REPRESENTATIVE GREGORY: Thank
you, Madam Chairman. Tony, in the -- the
figure were talking about here a one point
in time, we were taking about limiting this
by having the word nationd in there. I'm
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wondering if it would make some sense to
aso plug the word contingency in there.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: 1 think
that was mentioned before. | certainly
wouldn't have any objection to doing that.
REPRESENTATIVE GREGORY: Okay.
In the water litigation that we'rein.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: They are
paid by an hourly basis.
REPRESENTATIVE GREGORY: That's
what | thought. Thank you.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
Representative Long.
REPRESENTATIVE LONG: Thank you.
| found the hours to be very interesting.
That was aquestion | was very curious
about. Also, | don't have any knowledge
about the attorney generd's office or
anything. But | notice when she was
testifying the other day, it sounded like it
was just her and John and a couple
secretaries from the office. | was alittle
bit shocked by their lack of staff over
there. Can anyone inform me asto how many
people actudly work for the AG's office.

0058
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Would it not be possible for them to have
pursued this in-house.
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REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Wél, |
can only tell you whet | think, my opinion.
Obvioudy, she's giving her opinion on that.
| do know anumber of other states did do
thisin-house. | think the results that we
obtained by hiring private counsd, loca
counsd, | don't think the results are
judtified doing that. 1 think we could have

received more money for the state had we not
done that and doneit in-house. | think the
figures I've recited would suggest we didn't
get our money's worth hiring outside

counsd!.

REPRESENTATIVE LONG: Tony, how
many hours would it take you to compile the
data you had in that folder.

REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: It'shard
to say. | made the statement before. |
dill stick withit, | don't think thiswork
here with the research behind it probably
went into it writing and drafting it is
worth more than a couple hundred thousand
dollars. | don't see how it could be worth
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more than that mysdlf. | just dont.
That'smy opinion. It'shard to totaly
judgethat. | mean our law firmto hill
$200,000 on a case for the work we'd do,
we'd be doing alot morethan this. I'm
trying to give them &t least some of the
benefit of the doubt.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: | have
four more committee members that want to ask
questions, and | want to get them in the
next few minutes if we can and we do have an
opponent that wants to testify.
Representative Johnston.
REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON: Thank
you, Madam Chair. Thank you representative
Powdl for being here. | wanted to ask you
acouple questionsred quick. You said a
the beginning of your testimony this morning
that you referred to the attorney generd's
office by saying that they did not maintain
records or presumably enough records. Y ou



22 mentioned that they discarded records. Is

23 that amatter of fact.

24 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: | believe
25 thar testimony yesterday was they ether
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1 logt them or they threw them away. | recdll

2 John Campbell saying they threw away drafts.

3 REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON: Rough
4 drafts.

5 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Rough
6 drafts, previous drafts.

7 REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON: |

8 wanted to clarify that. Another issue,

9 you've been talking about the amount of the

10 award that Kansas received compared with

11 other states. | would presume that the

12 decison-making process of which state would
13 get how much surely included areflection of

14 population and surely Kansas doesn't have

15 quite the population of Colorado. Could you
16 tell me what some of those criteriawere

17 that the decision-making process included.

18 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: I'm not
19 surethat I'm capable of giving you dl

20 that. My understanding in talking with

21 tobacco counsd isthat the biggest criteria

22 they used was percentage of Medicaid

23 expenditures. Medicaid expendituresis

24 probably in many respects a function of

25 population depending on how many people you
0061

have. It'sit will have agreat influence

on what your expenditureswas. A good part

of that settlement they got was determined

by araw formulairrespectiveif we had gone
down to the courthouse three days before the
case had been settled, we probably would

have received the bulk of the money in the

case. The other part | talked about the
drategic contribution, the additiona money

10 they gavetothe Satein their actud

11 contribution to the case.

12 REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON: Is
13 there anyway to bresk that down.

14 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: I'll give

©OCooO~NOOUILh~WNPR



15 you the Strategic Contribution Fund. That
16 breaksit down. It goesthrough al the

17 settlementsand I'd invited you to look at
18 it.

19 REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON: Las,
20 my interegt inthisisnot politicd. My

21 interest isas| mentioned previoudy, the
22 needtofind asolution. One of the

23 solutions might be your bill. | think it

24 clearly needs some work. Another solution
25 I'mparticularly interested inisalaw that
0062

would require competitive bidding on
professona contracts. | have to be honest
with you. I've conddered mysdf a Stovall
supporter even though I'm a Democrat. |
made a contribution to her first campaign.

| want to thank you and the Chairman to
having these hearings. My eyes are opened.
I'm disturbed with the decision-making
process used by the attorney general. My
10 quedtion to you iswhat decision-making
process would you recommend an attorney
generd useto hire outsde counsd? What
would you have done if you had been attorney
generd, the first question being would you
have joined the lawsuit. | hope the answer
isyes. The second question, what process
would you establish for hiring outsde
counsdl? My concern, it's a Republican
atorney generd or a Democrétic insurance
commissoner, hiring outsde counse shunt
21 beapartisan decison and clearly it was.

22 | find that gppdling.

23 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: |
24 gppreciate that question. Let me makea
25 couple other points about that. The post
0063

audit report also stated and | think you
hinted at it in your comments that when they
reviewed some 35 cases where the generd had
hired outside counsd, she had hired 29
firms. In 20 of those cases, the firms had
contributed to her campaign. Soto mel
think that certainly gives a suggestion that
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8 theattorney generd is predisposed towards
9 doling out legd work to palitica
10 supportersof hers. | think that's wrong.
11 My process would be atwo step process. |
12 don't think you should hire alawyer based
13 solely upon the price they are willing to
14 perform the servicesfor you. You haveto
15 approach from it atwo-step process. No. 1,
16 you need to for every piece of work or class
17 of work that you need done, you should
18 sdect the most qudified firmsthet are
19 ableto do that work. That should be based
20 upon the Size of the firm, the expertise of
21 thet firm, the credentids of the particular
22 lawyersinterms of the work they have done,
23 where they went to school, the experience
24 they have. Onceyou get aligt of firms
that are qudified, the best qudified to do
0064
that piece of work, then | think you should
let them bid on that work based on price.
That price could be based on ether an
hourly rate or on the total costs they are
willing to do thework for. Infact, I'm
actudly working on abill caled the
private attorney retention sunshine act that
would require that very thing. It would
aso -- the bill I'm going to introduce
would require legidative oversght over
large atorney fee contracts of amillion
dollars or more. So whenever the state
wants to hire lawyers where those attorneys
could earn more than amillion dollars,
shouldn't be making that decison
themsalves. They should cometo the
legidature and the legidature should have
the opportunity to review that contract. |
think those are some important things that
we ought to do to change the way to do that.
REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON: Thank
you. | look forward to seeing the hill.
23 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
24 Representative Ray and Representative Tedder
25 and well go to our opponent.
0065
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REPRESENTATIVE RAY: | wantto
ask on the open records law, are you
required to keep dl your drafts.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: | don't
know. | don't know the answer to that.
Probably not.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Do you think
we should have.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Wi,
it's hard to say becauseit's not dwaysa
black and white thing. | think in fairness
to the generd's office, it's not dways a
black and white thing. | just think my
comment about these particular drafts, this
was not your garden variety case. Thiswas
apaliticaly very sengtive case by her own
admission. It'sthe biggest casein the
history. Obvioudy, you had to know there
were going to be questions about who you
hired to do thiswork. So think any
documents relating to that case should have
been kept. That'sredly dl I'm saying. |
can't tdl you in every matter should every
single record be kept, because not every
sngle record isimportant. In this case, |
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think it'safar satement it should have
been.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Could | have
aclarification for my own persona
information. Did | understand correctly
that defense attorneys can get together with
plaintiff's attorneys and give the money --
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Wadll,
what we do as part of the settlement in
essence.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Youae
paying them persondly.
REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: It'snot
likeit'sthislittle bribe on the sde kind
of thing. What it is as part of the
settlement you'll say we're structuring this
pot of money here. Part of that isgoing to
go to your client and here, were going to
pay you thismuch in attorney fees. Thet is



20 sometimes done.

21 REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Sothe
22 opposing attorney is paid, the other one.
23 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: No. It's

24 our client that would pay. 1'm representing
25 company X. I've got Joe blow here. Here's
0067
suing company X for discrimination. Many
casssit'sacontingency fee. Early onin
that case, well look at it and kind of get
asense. We have usudly a pretty good idea
of how much work we think that atorney
might have donein the case. Asan
inducement to settle, well offer some money
to the client. WEell offer agreater sum
that he might not normally recelve asa
contingency percentage and give him a chunk
of money to get him to settle the case.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Sothe
client is paying two. Thank you.

REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: That's
part of the overd| pot of money that the
company iswilling to pay.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:

Representative Tedder.

REPRESENTATIVE TEDDER: Thank

you, Madam Chairman. With thishill, will

it put the State of Kansas at a disadvantage

in the future in trying to contract services

with atorneys.
24 REPRESENTATIVE POWELL: Yesh,in
25 those particular cases where you've got
0068
nationa settlements involving contingency
fees, yes, it might. | have to be honest

about that.

REPRESENTATIVE TEDDER: Okay.
Thank you.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay.
Thank you Representative Powell. Our next
conferee on the bill is Terri Roberts.

Terri, do you mind taking an oath.

10 MS. ROBERTS. No, madam. The
11 lasttimel did thiswas graduation from

12 nurdng schoal.
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REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Terri are
you representing yoursdlf or the--

MS. ROBERTS: | am. I'vegot
written testimony. Good morning. My name
is Terri Roberts. I'm here asaprivate
citizen addressing the issue of taxing the
attorney fees for those that represented
Kansasin the tobacco litigation. First of
al, | want to say I'm one of those
individuas that has a passion about seeing
aworld that isless harmed by addiction to
nicotine, clean air in the work place and
public places is an exception, not a hard
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one battle. Among friends and colleagues
that share this same passion, we offer refer
to ourselves as anti smoking activists or

cell under the circumstances. Since
December of 1995, | have personally invested
time and money to educate mysdlf about
smoking as a habit and what public policies
could best facilitate aworld with less
nicotine addiction. 1, too, like
Representative Powell have reviewed the
three sets, the Kansas pleadings only
addendum asthey arefiled. | wasin the
courtroom for severa of the court
appearances. |I've read the master
Settlement agreement, some sections severa
time. | provided andysis of the various
versons that went before Congress to those
interested in thisissue. Having sad this,

| want to add that | have only a

professond reationship with atorney
generd Carla Stovall and any of her staff.

| have met Stu Entz only once during a
presentation he did for the Kansas smokeless
kids program and | have talked with Jeff
Chanay gpproximately five times and two of
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those were about a nursing client he was
representing. 1 know none of these
individuals persondly nor have | shared a
med with them or ever discussed my family
or my day with them. I'm hear because |



6 haveasdgnon my door which reads and

7 quotes ash ham Lincoln says to send the

8 dlence when they should protest makes

9 chordsof gram. Diane Graham aCEQO in
10 Kansas City and women, too, so | add that.
11 1 dotry to spesk out when | think | might
12 be ableto make adifference. Like

13 Representative Powell, I'm not comfortable
14 with thisproposal. Infact, | disagree

15 withit. Thebill asintroduced

16 retroactively will impose atax on specific
17 proceeds that the attorneys received as

18 compensation for representing the State of
19 Kansas presumably in the tobacco litigation.
20 I'mnot sureit will necessaxily be limited

21 tojust those who represented Kansas in the
22 tobacco settlement. Y ou've had that
23 discusson. What about the attorneys that
24 represent KU hospital authority in
25 collections. What about KPERS and the other
0071

aress were atorneys are engaged to
represent the state. Might thishave a
chilling affect on attorneys consdering
representing our state. I'm not a

practicing attorney nor an expertin
congtitutional law. However, one basic
premise of our condtitution is

representation and fair taxation. And |
remember severa years ago when Kansas was
10 sued on behdf of the military retirees

11 disenfranchised by arevised tax code and
12 Kansaslog that legd battle and settled

13 and to the best of my recollection it was

14 about 57 million with the court awarding

15 gpproximatdy 10 million to the attorneys
16 that represented the Kansas military retire
17 esse. Certainly, the condtitutionaity of

18 any provison of this nature will be

19 evduated prior to itsimplementation. Why
20 isthelegidature seeking a portion of the
21 attorney feesinthiscase. After two days
22 of hearings on the related issue of why Entz
23 and Chanay were sdlected, I'm not clear of
24 the public policy behind the tax proposal.
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25 1 do no one thing, though, for sure. The
0072
tobacco industry is aformidable opponent.
Every hour of every day. And what
Representative Powell said | do agree with.
| think they one thisweek. Thisweek they
arewinning. Okay. | strongly suspect that
they like seeing dl of you in this much
conflict, this much anguish, this much time
spent on thisissue because it's not about
how we can prevent tobacco addiction and
prevent our youth from getting accessto
tobacco. It'sadistraction, and they are
measters at distraction and
misrepresentation. | was disgppointed that
John Campbell was not afforded the
opportunity to review in detail the MS A.
That stands for the master settlement
agreement. That agreement as you know made
history, the largest civil settlement in the
history of the world and as you know, the
largest pay out to attorneysin the history
of theworld. The details of the MS A are
important, and the restrictions on the
23 tobacco indudtry significant. Asamatter
24 of public policy, | do bdieve you would
25 have benefited greatly from hearing about
0073
them. I'm confident that the greater wisdom
will prevail and thistax proposa will not
be enacted. My hopeisthat it dies
swiftly. Tax code revison should be fair
and purposeful. They should not be
retaliatory or punitive.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Arethere
questions of Terri Roberts. Representative
Long.
REPRESENTATIVE LONG: Thank you.
Terri, | think youand | havealot in
common. We both care alot about health
issues and that's why | asked to be on the
hedlth and human services committee. |
guess my raiondeisalittle different
than yours, though, in judtifying alawsuit
againg the tobacco company. Recently | was
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talking to another representative and

there's agreat concern about obesity in
women. We al know that chocolate, you
know, creates obesity. We have problems
with our weight, but | couldn't judtify

going after the chocolate company, you know,
for my lack of disciplinein staying away

from something that | know can be harmful to
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me and to my hedth. | guessthat's where
I'm looking at an immense lawslit againgt a
tobacco industry who we al know, weve dl
been educated about the harm it doesto us
and to familiesand everything. So | guess
| just wanted to make a Statement that the,
that's taken tow control the amount of
profit, you know, to alaw firm, | guess
it'sjust adifferent way of thinking
possibly.
MS. ROBERTS: | understand.
There will be up to 500,000,000 paid in
attorneys fees every year as aresult of the
madter settlement agreement. The percentage
that was paid out to the Kansasis -- was
determined to be 54,000,000 dollars. That
was part of the settlement. That's how our
legd system operates.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
Representative Aurand.
REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Thank
you, Madam. Thething | learned this
morning, the thing that bothered me, setting
up the separate account that pays the thing.
When you're taking about hedlth issues it
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started out as a Medicare system, I'm not
aure thereisawhole lot of money going
back to head.

MS. ROBERTS. Medicaid, Medicaid
recoupment.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: What |
don't understand as far as the tax bill and
Representative Powell tried to make it
clear, thismoney if dl in one pot, would
have been part of the Kansas pot of money.



11 What he'strying to go after isthat money
12 that's out there that didn't come back to
13 the State of Kansas. Now, from a health
14 perspective or children's programs or
15 programs for smokers, would it make some
16 seneasfar asthetax policy or policy
17 trying to get more of that money and don't
18 you have any problem with al the lawyers
19 setting aside this separate fund over here
20 which bascadly subtracts from the amount
21 that we get back to work with health issues.
22 |t thet troubling.
23 MS. ROBERTS: | think about it.
24 | think about the hundreds of attorneys that
25 worked onthis. And dl the Attorney
0076
Genegrd's. Actually, one atorney generd
whose state had not even filed alawsuit was
alowed to negotiate the settlement. Okay.
| won't go there. Thereisanumber of
Issues related to the actua settlement.
Think bit. That's somewhat sdf-serving in
asense, but it'swhat they did. It'swhat
they did in the best interest of getting
thisissue settled. In the four Sates that
actualy ended up going to court or settling
right before they did go to court, everybody
prepared for trid and got ready. Spent an
enormous amount of money and time and they
settled. We could see the wave of
settlement coming through. Those are the
things | monitored on behdf of my
colleagues that do what we do in our Sate
every day, five and ten emails every hour
about what was coming down. Dol likel |
don't know if | likeit or not. But that's
what we ended up with. | never thought we'd
et the concessions from the industry that
wedid. If | was negotiating it, there
would have been more. But | can'tin
25 hindsight say what they did was bad or
0077
1 wrong. It'swhat wedid. It'swhat we
2 dgned and everybody knew &t the press
3 conference on November 20th, we'd gone
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through 18 months, gone to Congress with
another package that didn't get passed. We
knew what was being asked. Atleast| asa
person informed about this knew what was
going to happen. They didn't go into it
blindly. Everybody was wdll versed on where
these pots of money were and what was going
to happen and what the fallout was going to
be. 1t waswell debated for 18 months.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: | guess
in the sense you said, that might have been
sdf-sarving for them.

MS. ROBERTS: Both sites.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Thisis
what the legidaureis doing to be
sef-serving oursaves and peoplein the
legidature thinks more of this money should
be going to the program.

MS. ROBERTS. Yeah. I'd haveto
follow up on what Mr. Hayward says. It has
to have arationa basisand it hasto be
far and equitable. Congtitutional. Don't
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want to end up in federa court arguing with
with your attorney genera and attorneys
over atorney fees.
REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: | think
al of usagreeit needsto be
congtitutiond.
REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Thanks.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Terri, as
amatter of record, | want you to be made
aware the leadership of thistax committee,
two republicans, two Democrats, met with
John Campbell, asked him some tough
guestions severa weeks ago, we asked him to
appear before the committee to give the
committee a briefing on the history and the
master settlement. And in addition to that,
| understood last Friday when | left | had
communications from the AG's office saying
she would be here on Wednesday because we
were going to give the opportunity for Tony
to share his testimony first and we were
going to alow her to counter that which



23 they agreed to. Instead, on Monday morning,
24 the attorney generad camein and | was not

25 forewarned that was going to happen. She
0079

chose to pick up the matters rather -- of

how Entz and Chanay was hired rather than
brief the committee on the history and the
Settlement.

MS. ROBERTS: Okay.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: With her
being a satewide elected officid, | felt
like | should give her the courtesy to
present the information as she wanted on her
timeline. Sheredly overruled the
committee chair and said thisis how | want
todoit. | said okay. | want you to know
we did offer them that.

MS. ROBERTS: Gresat. | wasnot
aware of that. Likel said, I'mnotin
those circles.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Further
guestions of Terri Roberts. | seenone. We
will continue the hearing tomorrow
20 —committee. Nine o'clock or shortly &fter.
21
22
23
24
25
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